University of Chicago Library

Guide to the Kermit Eby Papers 1933-1963



© 2006 University of Chicago Library

Table of Contents

Acknowledgments	3
Descriptive Summary	3
Information on Use	3
Access	3
Citation	3
Biographical Note	3
Scope Note	4
Related Resources	4
Subject Headings	4
INVENTORY	5
Series I: Correspondence	5
Series II: Writings	41
Series III: Congress of Industrial Organizations (CIO)	49
Series IV: Biographical and Miscellaneous Material	51
Series V: Scrapbooks	51
Series VI: Restricted	52

Descriptive Summary

Identifier ICU.SPCL.EBY

Title Eby, Kermit. Papers

Date 1933-1963

Size 17 linear feet (34 boxes)

Repository Hanna Holborn Gray Special Collections Research Center

University of Chicago Library

1100 East 57th Street

Chicago, Illinois 60637 U.S.A.

Abstract Sociologist, educator, labor leader, and minister of the Church of the

Brethren. Associate professor, University of Chicago, 1948-1950; professor, 1950-1962. Correspondence, articles, reprints, memoranda, and scrapbooks including material on the Friends Goodwill Mission to the Orient and the U.S. Commission for the Reorganization of Japanese Education. Includes speeches given at the Congress of Industrial Organizations relating in part to Philip Murray and James Carey. Correspondence reflects Eby's association with labor and political leaders, including William Benton, Elisabeth Borgese, Paul H. Douglas, Milton Eisenhower, Arthur Goldberg, A.J. Muste, Eleanor Roosevelt, the Reuther brothers, Willard Uphaus, and Henry Wallace. Also contains correspondence and memoranda relating to the

University of Chicago.

Acknowledgments

Information on Use

Access

Series VI contains evaluative student records that are restriced until 2043.

Citation

When quoting material from this collection, the preferred citation is: Eby, Kermit. Papers, [Box #, Folder #], Hanna Holborn Gray Special Collections Research Center, University of Chicago Library

Biographical Note

Kermit Eby (1903-1962) was a teacher, labor leader, and a minister of the Church of the Brethren. He received his B.A. degree from Manchester College in 1927 and was awarded the M.A. degree by the University of Chicago in 1931. During the 1930's, Eby taught high school in Ann Arbor, Michigan. There, he first became involved in the labor movement. Not only was

Eby instrumental in founding the Ann Arbor teachers' union, but he also helped organize the auto workers in Michigan - a turbulent chapter in American labor history. From 1937 to 1942, Eby served as executive secretary of the Chicago Teachers' Union. He joined the Education and Research section of the Congress of Industrial Organizations in 1943, and became director of that bureau in 1945.

The University of Chicago appointed Kermit Eby associate professor of social science in 1948 and full professor in 1950. During his tenure at the University, Eby contributed numerous articles to national, religious, and labor periodicals; he maintained contact with his acquaintances in political, labor and other pressure groups; and he was active in politics and the civil rights movement. As a teacher, Eby continually challenged his students to make use of their formal education in "getting their hands dirty" in grass roots political and labor activity.

Scope Note

The papers of Kermit Eby consist of correspondence, academic materials, manuscripts, scrapbooks and photographs. The Papers are divided into six series.

Series I, Correspondence, illuminates Eby's work in labor, politics, religion, and education. Walter Reuther, Victor Reuther, A. J. Muste, Williard Uphaus, Paul H. Douglas, and Milton Eisenhower, are among the major correspondents. Much of the correspondence pertains to articles Eby submitted to magazines and journals.

Series II, Writings, includes manuscripts and reprints of articles, essays, reviews and short fiction written by Eby.

Series III contains material related to Eby's work with the Congress of Industrial Organizations (CIO). The CIO material not only reveals Eby's activities but also the roles of Philip Murray, James Carey, and other C.I.O. leaders during the years 1943 to 1948.

Series IV, Biographical and Miscellaneous, includes articles and reviews written about Eby and his work, photographs and personal documents, correspondence and reports concerning the American Advisory Commission on Education to Japan and several unidentified manuscripts.

Series V contains a set of scrapbooks, documenting Eby's public career from 1933 to 1962. They contain newspaper clippings, articles, photographs, and an occasional piece of correspondence.

Series VI contains examinations completed by University of Chicago students for Master's and Doctoral degrees. Access to this material is restricted for 80 years from date of creation.

Related Resources

Browse finding aids by topic.

Subject Headings

• Eby, Kermit

- Benton, William, 1900-1973
- Borgese, Elisabeth Mann
- Douglas, Paul Howard, 1892-
- Eisenhower, Milton Stover, 1899-
- Goldberg, Arthur J.
- Murray, Philip, 1886-1952
- Muste, Abraham John, 1885-1967
- Roosevelt, Eleanor, 1884-1962
- Reuther, Walter, 1907-1970
- Uphaus, Willard E. (Willard Edwin), 1890-1983
- Congress of Industrial Organizations (U.S.)

INVENTORY

Series I: Correspondence

Box 1

Folder 1

Abel, I. W.

Box 1

Folder 2

Adams, James L.

Box 1

Folder 3

Adams, James L.

Box 1

Folder 4

Adams, Robert K.

Box 1

Folder 5

The Adult Teacher

Box 1

Folder 6

Allen, George

Box 1

Folder 7

American Association for the United Nations

Box 1

Folder 8

American Federation of Labor/ Congress of Industrial Organizations

Box 1

Folder 9

American Forum for Socialist Education

Box 1

Folder 10

American Friends Service Committee - "A"

American Friends Service Committee - "B"

Box 1

Folder 12

American Friends Service Committee - "C-E"

Box 1

Folder 13

American Friends Service Committee - "H"

Box 1

Folder 14

American Friends Service Committee - "H-P"

Box 1

Folder 15

American Friends Service Committee - "R-S"

Box 1

Folder 16

American Friends Service Committee - "T-Y"

Box 1

Folder 17

Amith, Charles

Box 1

Folder 18

Aseltine, Herschel

Box 1

Folder 19

Atlee, John

Box 1

Folder 20

Axford, Roger

Box 1

Folder 21

Abbell - Acland

Box 1

Folder 22

Adamowicez-Adler

Box 1

Folder 23

Adult Education Association - Amari

Box 1

Folder 24

American Association of University Professors - The American Socialist

Box 1

Folder 25

Amile- Amrea

Box 1

Anastapolo - Antioch College

Box 1

Folder 27

Arbor - Ayars

Box 2

Folder 1

Bailyn, Robert J.

Box 2

Folder 2

Baldanzi, George

Box 2

Folder 3

Barkin, Saloman

Box 2

Folder 4

Barnard, Harry

Box 2

Folder 5

Bauer, Richard

Box 2

Folder 6

Beacon Press

Box 2

Folder 7

Beloit Collage

Box 2

Folder 8

Benton, William

Box 2

Folder 9

Berea College

Box 2

Folder 10

Bethany Biblical Seminary

Box 2

Folder 11

Bishop, L. K. (National Conference of Christians and Jews)

Box 2

Folder 12

Blocker, Mary

Box 2

Folder 13

Bofman, Albert

Box 2

Folder 14

Borgese, Elisabeth (Committee to Frame a World Constitution)

Folder 15

Boss, Charles (Methodist Commission of World Peace)

Box 2

Folder 16

Bouchard, Julie T. (Committee for Peaceful Alternatives to the Atlantic Pact)

Box 2

Folder 17

Bowles, Chester

Box 2

Folder 18

Bradburd, Arnold

Box 2

Folder 19

Brethren, Church of the (Christian Education Commission)

Box 2

Folder 20

Brethren Publishing Company

Box 2

Folder 21

Brethren Service Commission

Box 2

Folder 22

Brodshaug, M. (Encyclopaedia Britannica Films)

Box 2

Folder 23

Brubaker, Otis (Untied Steelworkers of America)

Box 2

Folder 24

Bunker, Promila

Box 3

Folder 1

Badollet - Balley

Box 3

Folder 2

Barnhard - Barrett

Box 3

Folder 3

Barton - Bates

Box 3

Folder 4

Belser - Bell

Box 3

Folder 5

Belser - Benton

Berd - Bernard

Box 3

Folder 7

Bianchi - Bittinger

Box 3

Folder 8

Biachly - Blakeman

Box 3

Folder 9

Blickenstaff - Block

Box 3

Folder 10

Bloomberg - Blumberg

Box 3

Folder 11

Boaz - Borneman

Box 3

Folder 12

Boulding - Boyle

Box 3

Folder 13

Bradburd - Brenty

Box 3

Folder 14

Brethren Life and Thought - Bright

Box 3

Folder 15

Brinkstock - Brophy

Box 3

Folder 16

Brown, Dale - Brown, Rose

Box 3

Folder 17

Brownell - Brunner

Box 3

Folder 18

Buckner - Bulman

Box 3

Folder 19

Burkbakc - Burnette

Box 3

Folder 20

Burroughs - Byrd

Box 4

The Christian Century

Box 4

Folder 2

Christianity Today (Carl F. Benry, editor)

Box 4

Folder 3

Cloward, Donald (Council on Christian Social Progress)

Box 4

Folder 4

College of the Pacific

Box 4

Folder 5

Cook Publishing Company

Box 4

Folder 6

Cooperative League

Box 4

Folder 7

Cordier, Andrew W.

Box 4

Folder 8

Cruicksbank, Nelson (A.F. of L.)

Box 4

Folder 9

Caldwell - Cantor

Box 4

Folder 10

Carey - Carothers

Box 4

Folder 11

Carpenter - Charr

Box 4

Folder 12

Carson - Cazort

Box 4

Folder 13

Chalmers - Chautaugque

Box 4

Folder 14

Chelsea - Christian Action

Box 4

Folder 15

Christian Herald - Church Federation of Greater Chicago

Box 4

Folder 16

Church Peace Mission - Chuisdid

Folder 17

Clague - Clark, M.

Box 4

Folder 18

Clark, R. - Clayson, F. (American Federation of Teachers)

Box 4

Folder 19

Clebsch - Clemes

Box 4

Folder 20

Clifton - Cline

Box 4

Folder 21

Cochrane - Cohen

Box 4

Folder 22

Coil - Cole

Box 4

Folder 23

Colgan - Compton

Box 4

Folder 24

Conference on Economic Progress - Cook

Box 4

Folder 25

Cooke - Cope

Box 4

Folder 26

Cotton - Courier Express

Box 4

Folder 27

Crain - Crowe

Box 4

Folder 28

Cuilleri - Cutler

Box 5

Folder 1

Began, M.

Box 5

Folder 2

Banforth Foundation

Box 5

Folder 3

Danish, Tamaara

Davidson, Frank G.

Box 5

Folder 5

Davis, Jerome (Promoting Enduring Peace)

Box 5

Folder 6

DeBoer, L.

Box 5

Folder 7

DeMeo, Esther

Box 5

Folder 8

Democratic National Committee

Box 5

Folder 9

Demond, A. H.

Box 5

Folder 10

Depauw University

Box 5

Folder 11

Desmond, Thomas C.

Box 5

Folder 12

Dillon, Wilton

Box 5

Folder 13

Dodds, William

Box 5

Folder 14

Dorner, H.

Box 5

Folder 15

Douglas, Paul H. (U.S. Senator)

Box 5

Folder 16

Doughlass, George A.

Box 5

Folder 17

Doughlass, Paul F.

Box 5

Folder 18

Drake University

Box 5

Dudley, Tilford (C.I.O. Political Action Committee)

Box 5

Folder 20

Dungan, E.

Box 6

Folder 1

Daily - Dale

Box 6

Folder 2

Dangerfield - Danzeisen

Box 6

Folder 3

Daveds - Day

Box 6

Folder 4

Dean - DeMay

Box 6

Folder 5

Dennis - DeRiuter

Box 6

Folder 6

Despain - DeYoung

Box 6

Folder 7

Dick - Dienstfrey

Box 6

Folder 8

Diffendorfer - Dillieard

Box 6

Folder 9

Dirks - Ditzel

Box 6

Folder 10

Dixon, D. - Dixon, j.

Box 6

Folder 11

Dodge - Doherty

Box 6

Folder 12

Dolan - Donovan

Box 6

Folder 13

Dorr - Douglass

Box 6

Folder 14

Drell - drzih

Folder 15

Doubois Committee - Dunbar

Box 6

Folder 16

Durkin - Dubxury

Box 7

Folder 1

Eberly, John

Box 7

Folder 2

Eby Family - Dan, David, Kermit Ray, Elmer, Sylvia

Box 7

Folder 3

Eisenhower, Milton S.

Box 7

Folder 4

Elkuss, William

Box 7

Folder 5

Ellis, Calvert

Box 7

Folder 6

Earle - Eaton

Box 7

Folder 7

Eberly - Eddy

Box 7

Folder 8

Edelman - Ehrensperger (Motive Magazine)

Box 7

Folder 9

Eiler - Elder

Box 7

Folder 10

Elkhart Truth - Emergency Civil Liberties Committee

Box 7

Folder 11

Emspack - Ernst

Box 7

Folder 12

Espenshade - Ewing

Box 8

Folder 1

Facci, Joe

Fellowship of Reconciliation

Box 8

Folder 3

Ferguson, Charles (Reader's Digest)

Box 8

Folder 4

Federal Council of Churches - 1948

Box 8

Folder 5

Federal Council of Churches -Jan. Feb.- 1949

Box 8

Folder 6

Federal Council of Churches -Mar. Dec.- 1949

Box 8

Folder 7

Federal Council of Churches -1950

Box 8

Folder 8

Finger, Eleanor

Box 8

Folder 9

Fishman, les

Box 8

Folder 10

Fleisher, Henry

Box 8

Folder 11

Fowler, George

Box 8

Folder 12

Fackre - Farmer

Box 8

Folder 13

Farrell - Faw

Box 8

Folder 14

Fernback - Fey

Box 8

Folder 15

Ficken - Finer

Box 8

Folder 16

Finke - Fish

Box 8

Fishell - Fitzpatrick

Box 8

Folder 18

Flesch - Flower

Box 8

Folder 19

Flanders - Fleming

Box 8

Folder 20

Fontaine - Forsythe

Box 8

Folder 21

Fortress - Foster

Box 8

Folder 22

Fouchard - Fouts

Box 8

Folder 23

Fowler - Fox

Box 8

Folder 24

Frank - Frantz

Box 8

Folder 25

Freed - Friends Committee on National Legislation

Box 8

Folder 26

Frink -Fulton

Box 9

Folder 1

Garrett Biblical Institute.

Box 9

Folder 2

Gebhardt, Gary (Institute of International Relations: American Folder Friends Service Committee)

Box 9

Folder 3

Geer, Owen

Box 9

Folder 4

Gibbons, Harold

Box 9

Folder 5

Gluck, Sidney

Box 9

Goldberg, Arthur

Box 9

Folder 7

Golder, Clinton

Box 9

Folder 8

Good, Charles

Box 9

Folder 9

Gorden, E. L.

Box 9

Folder 10

Goren, Irene

Box 9

Folder 11

The Gospel Messenger

Box 9

Folder 12

Grant, Eva (National Parent Teacher)

Box 9

Folder 13

Graessle, Walter

Box 9

Folder 14

Greenlief, June - 1954-1955

Box 9

Folder 15

Greenlief, June - 1956-1961

Box 9

Folder 16

Guernsey, George - 1946-1949

Box 9

Folder 17

Guernsey, George - 1950-1962

Box 9

Folder 18

Guldvog, Arnfinn (Norwegian Labor Attache)

Box 9

Folder 19

Gaer - Galpin

Box 9

Folder 20

Gannon - Garnett

Box 9

Folder 21

Geller - Gertz

Folder 22

Gessert - Getzolf

Box 9

Folder 23

Gibbons - Givens

Box 9

Folder 24

Glass - Glazier

Box 9

Folder 25

Godberg - Gould

Box 9

Folder 26

Graeber - Greeb

Box 9

Folder 27

Green - Grigsby

Box 9

Folder 28

Grisch - Gruenberg

Box 9

Folder 29

Guerrero - Gutkind

Box 10

Folder 1

Haefner, Ruth

Box 10

Folder 2

Hafner, Helen

Box 10

Folder 3

Hall, Cameron

Box 10

Folder 4

Hall, Gordon D.

Box 10

Folder 5

Hamburger, Ludwig

Box 10

Folder 6

Hamilton, Stanley

Box 10

Folder 7

Hardman, J. B. S.

Harkins, Albert

Box 10

Folder 9

Haydon, Stuart

Box 10

Folder 10

Henson, Francis (U.A.S.)

Box 10

Folder 11

Highlander Folk School

Box 10

Folder 12

Hill, Michael

Box 10

Folder 13

Holman, Anne

Box 10

Folder 14

Howe, John (Encyclopaedia Britannica)

Box 10

Folder 15

The Humanist

Box 10

Folder 16

Humphrey, Hubert

Box 10

Folder 17

Hunter, Lois Black

Box 10

Folder 18

Hutchins, Hobert M.

Box 10

Folder 19

Hutchinson, Paul

Box 10

Folder 20

Hyde, Arthur A.

Box 11

Folder 1

Habeger- Hall

Box 11

Folder 2

Hamill -Harbin

Box 11

Harnon -Harrington

Box 11

Folder 4

Hart.- Havekost

Box 11

Folder 5

Havener- Haynes

Box 11

Folder 6

Hedges -Henreid

Box 11

Folder 7

Henry Regnery Company- Hetzel

Box 11

Folder 8

Hibbard.- Hinton

Box 11

Folder 9

Hochwalt- Hoffman

Box 11

Folder 10

Holden -Hosack

Box 11

Folder 11

Hoekins- Howe

Box 11

Folder 12

Hughes -Hunt

Box 11

Folder 13

Hunter -Hutchins

Box 11

Folder 14

Isaac, Thomas

Box 11

Folder 15

Isely, Fhiilip

Box 11

Folder 16

Independent Voters of Illinois - International Ladies Garment Korkers

Box 11

Folder 17

Illinois

- Committee for Peaceful Alternatives
- Office of Public Instruction
- Illinois, University of

Folder 18

Jacobson, R.C.

Box 11

Folder 19

Jack, Homer

Box 11

Folder 20

Johnson, Earl

Box 11

Folder 21

Jackobson - Janes

Box 11

Folder 22

Johns - Johnson

Box 11

Folder 23

Jones - Justus

Box 12

Folder 1

Kahn, Bernice

Box 12

Folder 2

Kahn, Nel

Box 12

Folder 3

Kauffman, J. H.

Box 12

Folder 4

Keyserling, Leon

Box 12

Folder 5

Klaer, A. L.

Box 12

Folder 6

Krause, Jurgen

Box 12

Folder 7

Kyncl, George

Box 12

Folder 8

Kabala - Kaiser

Box 12

Folder 9

Kale - Katzin

Keehn - Keller, H.

Box 12

Folder 11

Keller, John - Kelley

Box 12

Folder 12

Kelso - Ketchem

Box 12

Folder 14

Kibbe - Klein

Box 12

Folder 15

Knapp - Knopf (Publishing Company)

Box 12

Folder 16

Koivisto - Kollenberg

Box 12

Folder 17

Kornobluh - Kovinder

Box 12

Folder 18

Kraft - Krensky

Box 12

Folder 19

Kroll - Kruickshank

Box 12

Folder 20

Kuebler - Kuenzli

Box 12

Folder 21

Kuhn - Kwak

Box 13

Folder 1

La Follette, Charles (Americans for Democratic Action)

Box 13

Folder 2

Laidler, Harold (League for Industrial Democracy)

Box 13

Folder 3

Lamb, Robert

Box 13

Folder 4

Langham, Irene

Box 13

```
Lapp, J. A. (American Civil Liberties Union)
Box 13
Folder 6
  League for Industrial Democracy (Laidler, Harry)
Box 13
Folder 7
  Lens, Sidney
Box 13
Folder 8
  Levin, Howard
Box 13
Folder 9
  Levin, Robert
Box 13
Folder 10
  Lewis, Joyce Anne
Box 13
Folder 11
  Libby, Frederick (National Council for the Prevention of War)
Box 13
Folder 12
  Lichty, D. E.
Box 13
Folder 13
  Liveright, A. A.
Box 13
Folder 14
  Lloyd, William
Box 13
Folder 15
  London, Jack
Box 13
Folder 16
  Labor Education Service - Ladies Home Journal
Box 13
Folder 17
  Lafitte - Landis
Box 13
Folder 18
  Larrabee - Lasswell
Box 13
Folder 19
```

Laves - Lazerwitz

Leaman - Lederman

Box 13 Folder 20

Folder 21

Lee - Lenroot

Box 13

Folder 22

Lentz - Leto

Box 13

Folder 23

Leutritz - Lewis

Box 13

Folder 24

Liberal Education - Liebman

Box 13

Folder 25

Light - Lippitt

Box 13

Folder 26

Lissner - Liston (Better Homes and Gardens)

Box 13

Folder 27

Loeb - Lohman

Box 13

Folder 28

Longnecker - Look Magazine

Box 13

Folder 29

Loomis - Lore

Box 13

Folder 30

Lund - Lussenhop

Box 13

Folder 31

Lyle - Lynch

Box 13

Folder 32

Lynd - Lytle

Box 14

Folder 1

Mann, Michael

Box 14

Folder 2

Marshall, James

Box 14

Folder 3

Matson, Virginia

McCalley, Grant

Box 14

Folder 5

McCleneghan, Walter

Box 14

Folder 6

McCulloch, Frank

Box 14

Folder 7

McPeek, Francis.

Box 14

Folder 8

Meachem, Stewart

Box 14

Folder 9

The Messenger

Box 14

Folder 10

Metzger, Thurl

Box 14

Folder 11

Meyerding, Edward (American Civil Liberties Union)

Box 14

Folder 12

Mikva, Abner

Box 14

Folder 13

Miller, Donald E.

Box 14

Folder 14

Miller, Robert H.

Box 14

Folder 15

Montgomery, Ray - 1952-1953

Box 14

Folder 16

Montgomery, Ray - 1954-1956

Box 14

Folder 17

Moritz, Karsten

Box 14

Folder 18

Morse, Kenneth I.

Box 14

Mulroy, James

Box 14

Folder 20

Murray, Philip

Box 14

Folder 21

Muste, A. J.

Box 15

Folder 1

Maas - Maddy

Box 15

Folder 2

Mademoiselle - Maloney

Box 15

Folder 3

Manchester College - Marcus

Box 15

Folder 4

Marley - Martin

Box 15

Folder 5

Marzani - Mayer

Box 15

Folder 6

McCaffree - McCarn

Box 15

Folder 7

McCarthy - MacDonald

Box 15

Folder 8

MacDougall - MacLeod

Box 15

Folder 9

McMahon - Mcvilliams

Box 15

Folder 10

Mecartney - Megel

Box 15

Folder 11

Meier - Mendelson

Box 15

Folder 12

Mennonite Publishing House - Merkel

Box 15

Folder 13

Merriam - Meyerson

Folder 14

MIddaugh - Miller, Barry

Box 15

Folder 15

Miller, C. L. - Miller, Berbert

Box 15

Folder 16

Miller, John - Mitchell

Box 15

Folder 17

Mohler - Morris

Box 15

Folder 18

Morse - Mow

Box 15

Folder 19

Muir - Myerson

Box 16

Folder 1

Nall, T. O.

Box 16

Folder 2

National Conference of Christians and Jews

Box 16

Folder 3

National Council of the Churches of Christ - 1951

Box 16

Folder 4

National Council of the Churches of Christ - 1956

Box 16

Folder 5

National Council of the Churches of Christ - 1957

Box 16

Folder 6

National Council of the Churches of Christ - 1958

Box 16

Folder 7

Newton, Ray Council of the Churches of Christ - 1958-62

Box 16

Folder 8

Nakanishi - The Nation's Schools

Box 16

Folder 9

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People - National Consumer's League

Folder 10

National Council for the Prevention of war -National Education Association of the U.S.

Box 16

Folder 11

National Institute of Labor Education - Nattinger

Box 16

Folder 12

Neal - Neher

Box 16

Folder 13

Nelson - Nestigen

Box 16

Folder 14

New American Library - Newsome

Box 16

Folder 15

Nichol - Niebuhr, Reinhold

Box 16

Folder 16

Nieman - Nixon, Richard

Box 16

Folder 17

Nobel Instituttet - Non Violent Action Against the Nuclear Kenoons Committee

Box 16

Folder 18

Norbeck - Noyes

Box 17

Folder 1

Obenhaus, Victor

Box 17

Folder 2

O'hara, Barratt

Box 17

Folder 3

Clmstead, Frank

Box 17

Folder 4

Oppman, Ernest

Box 17

Folder 5

Ortmayer, Roger (Motive Magazine)

Box 17

Folder 6

Otto, George

O'Blenes - O'Conner

Box 17

Folder 8

Oddsen - Ogg

Box 17

Folder 9

Ohio Civil Liberties Union - Onyett

Box 17

Folder 10

Onyew - Owen

Box 17

Folder 11

Paulson, Belden

Box 17

Folder 12

Peebles, Mel

Box 17

Folder 13

Peliotes, Jim

Box 17

Folder 14

Pell, Orlie

Box 17

Folder 15

Peters, C. A.

Box 17

Folder 16

Phi Delta Kappa

Box 17

Folder 17

Pickus, Robert

Box 17

Folder 18

Pollak, Harry

Box 17

Folder 19

Progressive Magazine

Box 18

Folder 1

Pacific Northwest Trade Association - Pageant

Box 18

Folder 2

Paine - Parrini

Box 18

Patton - Pattullo

Box 18

Folder 4

Pauling, Linus - Payton

Box 18

Folder 5

Peace Commission - Peacebuilders

Box 18

Folder 6

Pearse - Perkins

Box 18

Folder 7

Perlis - Perrino

Box 18

Folder 8

Peters - Pfaff

Box 18

Folder 9

Phifer - Phillips

Box 18

Folder 10

Pickett - Pierce

Box 18

Folder 11

Pierson - Pinson

Box 18

Folder 12

Playboy - Plumb

Box 18

Folder 13

Poling - Potter

Box 18

Folder 14

Pragan - Prentice Hall

Box 18

Folder 15

Presbyterian - Probst

Box 18

Folder 16

Prochazka - Pusey

Box 18

Folder 17

Quarterly Review - quigley

Box 18

Folder 18

Reader's Digest

Folder 19

Religion in Life

Box 18

Folder 20

Religious Education Association

Box 18

Folder 21

Religious Freedom Committee

Box 18

Folder 22

Beller, Theodore

Box 18

Folder 23

Reuther, Victor

Box 18

Folder 24

Reuther, Walter

Box 19

Folder 1

Roller, E. G.

Box 19

Folder 2

Roosevelt, Eleanor

Box 19

Folder 3

Rosenthal, Celia

Box 19

Folder 4

Ross, M.

Box 19

Folder 5

Row, Harold

Box 19

Folder 6

Royer, Don

Box 19

Folder 7

Rubin, Morris (The Progressive)

Box 19

Folder 8

Russell, Rose

Box 19

Folder 9

Ruttenberg, Stanley

Rafsky - Randall

Box 19

Folder 11

Randolph - Raughley

Box 19

Folder 12

Reber - Reed

Box 19

Folder 13

Reeves - Reichard

Box 19

Folder 14

Reinbold - Rendall

Box 19

Folder 15

Rice - Richards, H. P.

Box 19

Folder 16

Richards, R. - Ricketts

Box 19

Folder 17

Rieman - Rizzo

Box 19

Folder 18

Roberts - Robertson

Box 19

Folder 19

Robin - Rogers

Box 19

Folder 20

Roarer - Roop

Box 19

Folder 21

Roper - Rosengren

Box 19

Folder 22

Rosenthal - Rothschild

Box 19

Folder 23

Rubanowice - Rustin

Box 20

Folder 1

Sasse, Norma

Box 20

Sasuly, Elizabeth (National Committee to Defeat the Mundt Bill)

Box 20

Folder 3

Saturday Evening Post-Saturday Review of Literature

Box 20

Folder 4

Schnurer, Herman

Box 20

Folder 5

Schwalm, V. F. - 1948-1952

Box 20

Folder 6

Schwalm, V. F. - 1953-1960

Box 20

Folder 7

Searle, Robert

Box 20

Folder 8

Selkee, Helvi

Box 20

Folder 9

Sexton, Brendan

Box 20

Folder 10

Shriver, Rath

Box 20

Folder 11

Shriver, Sargent (Peace Corps)

Box 20

Folder 12

Shull, Gordon

Box 20

Folder 13

Smalakis, Salter

Box 20

Folder 14

Smith, Hilda (National Committee for the Extension of Labor Education)

Box 20

Folder 15

Smith, Martha

Box 20

Folder 16

Sobell, Morton

Box 20

Folder 17

Spaay, Jean

Folder 18

Stevenson, Adlai

Box 20

Folder 19

Stewart, Jack

Box 20

Folder 20

Stone, Candace

Box 20

Folder 21

Stoner, John

Box 20

Folder 22

Sutherland, Eugene

Box 20

Folder 23

Swift, Florence

Box 20

Folder 24

Swomley, John (National Council Against Corruption)

Box 21

Folder 1

Salinger - Sanders

Box 21

Folder 2

Sands - Sassamen

Box 21

Folder 3

Sauer - Saunders

Box 21

Folder 4

Sauvy - Sawada

Box 21

Folder 5

Scarritt College - Schrock

Box 21

Folder 6

Schroth - Schwalm

Box 21

Folder 7

Schwaninger - Scott

Box 21

Folder 8

Sealock - Segal

Seidita - Sexton

Box 21

Folder 10

Shank - Shenefelt

Box 21

Folder 11

Shepherd - Shriver

Box 21

Folder 12

Sickels - Sloat

Box 21

Folder 13

Smith, Bruce - Smith,

Box 21

Folder 14

Snider - Snyder

Box 21

Folder 15

Socialist Party - Somers

Box 21

Folder 16

Sonder - Squire

Box 21

Folder 17

Stackpole (Carnegie Corporation) - Stauffer

Box 21

Folder 18

Steele - Steffen

Box 21

Folder 19

Steinmetz - Stern

Box 21

Folder 20

Stevens - Stouvall

Box 21

Folder 21

Student Christian Association - Switzer

Box 22

Folder 1

Terman, Mandel

Box 22

Folder 2

Thomas, Charles A. (Dept. of State)

Box 22

Thomas, Norman

Box 22

Folder 4

Thompson, Kenneth (Rockefeller Foundation)

Box 22

Folder 5

Truman, Herry

Box 22

Folder 6

Tabb - Taft

Box 22

Folder 7

Takechi - Taylor

Box 22

Folder 8

Teachers Union (New York) - Tehie

Box 22

Folder 9

Teitelbaum - Terkel

Box 22

Folder 10

Thackery - Thomas

Box 22

Folder 11

Thompson - Thurman

Box 22

Folder 12

Kicktin - Timmerman

Box 22

Folder 13

Toizier - Toublanc

Box 22

Folder 14

Treichler - Cyler

Box 22

Folder 15

United Auto workers

Box 22

Folder 16

Uphaus, Williard - 1950

Box 22

Folder 17

Uphaus, Williard - 1951

Box 22

Folder 18

Uphaus, Williard - 1952

Folder 19

Uphaus, Williard - 1953-1954

Box 22

Folder 20

Uphaus, Williard - 1955-1961

Box 22

Folder 21

Ujlaki - Urbanowicz

Box 22

Folder 22

Van Kirk, Walter

Box 22

Folder 23

Voris, John R. (Save the Children Federation)

Box 22

Folder 24

Voters for Peace

Box 22

Folder 25

Vail - Votaw

Box 23

Folder 1

Wallace, Cherles

Box 23

Folder 2

Wallace, Henry A.

Box 23

Folder 3

Wallick, Frank

Box 23

Folder 4

Walsh, J. Raymond

Box 23

Folder 5

Ward, A. Dudley

Box 23

Folder 6

Wavson, Albert G.

Box 23

Folder 7

Webber, Charles (U. A. W.)

Box 23

Folder 8

Weber, Palmer

Box 23

Folder 9

Weeks, Edward (Atlantic Monthly)

Box 23

Folder 10

Weinberg, Nat (U. A. W.)

Box 23

Folder 11

West, Dan - 1949-1953

Box 23

Folder 12

West, Dan - 1954-1958

Box 23

Folder 13

Wilson, G. Raymond

Box 23

Folder 14

Will, Russell

Box 23

Folder 16

World Council of Churches

Box 23

Folder 17

World Rep8ublic

Box 23

Folder 18

Wu, William

Box 23

Folder 19

Wagner - Wallon

Box 23

Folder 20

War Registers League - Warsaw Times

Box 23

Folder 21

Washington-Wattenberg

Box 23

Folder 22

Weafer - Weber

Box 23

Folder 23

Weinstein - Wellsford

Box 23

Folder 24

Wentz - Weybright

Box 23

Folder 25

Wharton School - Whitford

Box 23

Folder 26

Wieting - Will

Box 23

Folder 27

Whillcox - Williams

Box 23

Folder 28

Wilson, Wverett - Wilson, J. Finley

Box 23

Folder 29

Winship - Withfoft

Box 23

Folder 30

Wolens - Wooster College

Box 23

Folder 31

World Constitutional Convention - Worthy

Box 23

Folder 32

Wright - Wrigley

Box 24

Folder 1

Yacker, Julius

Box 24

Folder 2

Young Women's Christian Association

Box 24

Folder 3

Yard - Young

Box 24

Folder 4

Y.M.C.A. - Yuasa

Box 24

Folder 5

Zeigler, Werren

Box 24

Folder 6

Zinser, Ray

Box 24

Folder 7

Zachrich - Ziegler, Jacqueline

Box 24

Folder 8

Ziegler, Jerome - Zollinger

Folder 9

Zook - Zunkel

Box 24

Folder 10

Unidentified Correspondence

Box 25

Folder 1

Divisional Master's Degree Committee

Box 25

Folder 2

Faculty News Bulletin

Box 25

Folder 3

Federated Theological Faculty

Box 25

Folder 4

Hutchins, Robert M. (Chancellor)

Box 25

Folder 5

Johnson, Earl S. (Chairman, Divisional M. A. Program)

Box 25

Folder 6

Probst, George (Chicago Round Table)

Box 25

Folder 7

Textbook Analysis Project

Box 25

Folder 8

Thompson, John B. (Dean, Rockefeller Chapel)

Box 25

Folder 9

Tyler, Ralph (Dean, Social Sciences Division)

Box 25

Folder 10

Union Research and Education Project

Box 25

Folder 11

University of Chicago Press

Box 25

Folder 12

The College - Divisional M.A. Program

Box 25

Folder 13

Donahue - Harbison

Box 25

Folder 14

Harris, Chauncy - Havinghurst

Box 25

Folder 15

Johnson - Martin

Box 25

Folder 16

O'Dowd - Zarvis

Series II: Writings

Box 26

Folder 1

Articles and essays, A

- African Love Feast
- Alternative to Death, Motive (Dec. 1961)
- Alternative to the Beat, Horizons (April 24, 1960)
- American Cancer: Continuing Unemployment, Liberation (Feb. 1962)
- A.F.L. Uneasy Union C.I.O., Christian Century (May 13, 1959)

Box 26

Folder 2

Articles and essays, A

- Among My Teachers, National Parent Teacher (May 1951)
- Amos Fish, Unsung Hero, Gospel Messenger (June 10, 1961)
- Are Institutional Homes the Answer?, Gospel Messenger (Nov. 11, 1961)
- The Athletic Situation Today Atomization of the Family, Leader (Dec
- 1962) Attacks on Poverty

Box 26

Folder 3

Articles and essays, A-B

- Attitudes are Caught, Church School Worker (Dec 1954)
- Attitudes are Caught, Not Taught, Messenger (Nov. 18, 1952)
- Auto Workers: Annual wages, Current History (Jul 1954)
- Baugo, Family Church.in Transition
- Baugo, Graveyard of Pastors
- Baugo Rededicated, Gospel Messenger (May 20, 1950)

Box 26

Folder 4

Articles and essays, B

- Beatific Vision, The Humanist (May 1961)
- The Big Mahogany Desk The Bogeyman, Motive (Apr 1953)
- Bread and Stone of worker's Education, Phi Delta Kappan (Feb 1955)
- The Brethren and their Culture The Brethren Genius, Gospel
- Messenger (May 20, 1950)

Box 26

Folder 5

Articles and essays, B-C

- A Brethren Looks at Peace, Gospel Messenger (Apr 21, 1951)
- Brethren Service: Alternative to Revolution, Gospel Messenger (Oct 22, 1949)
- Brother or Professor, Gospel Messenger (Nov 5, 1955)
- Brotherhood For Morality or Expediency Brotherhood For What?,
- Christian Century (May 30, 1951)
- Brotherhood Knows no Boundary, Gospel Messenger (Dec 16, 1950)
- The Burlesque Show, Motive (Oct 1959)
- But for My Children, Something Better, Phi Delta Kappan (June 1953)

Folder 6

Articles and essays, C

- Can We Teach Citizenship, Phi Delta Kappan (Nov 1949)
- Catholic Plan for American Labor Character that Clicks with Youth,
- National Parent Teacher (Feb 1952)
- A Christian Social Fellowship Christianity and Communism
- Christmas in the Atomic Age, The Quarterly Review (Winter 1959)
- The Church Invisible The Church, Management, and Labor, Learning for Life (Dec 1953)

Box 26

Folder 7

Articles and essays, C

- Communism as I Observed It, Gospel Messenger (Oct 31, 1959)
- Communism's Challenge to Christianity, speech to world Mission Assembly The Compensatory State Confession, Brethren Life and Thought (Autumn 1959)
- A Confession of Bins, Educational Forum (Jan 1959)
- A Confession of Faith, Adult Teacher (Sept 1954)
- A Critical Look at Labor, Labor and Nation (Fall 1951)
- The Cruelest Decision, The Antioch Review (Spring 1954)

Box 26

Folder 8

Articles and essays, D

• Dan West, Prophet of Peace, Adult Bible Class (Dec 1953)

Box 26

Folder 9

Articles and essays, D

- Dave MacDopnald Has a Plan
- Dave MacDonald's Not So New Plan
- Dear Sylvia, Gospel Messenger (Apr 30, 1960)
- Death Comes to Baugo, National Parent Teacher (Mar 1953)
- Designing For Man
- The "Drip" Theory in Labor Unions, The Antioch Review (Spring 1953)

Box 27

Folder 1

Articles and essays, E-F

 Economic Trends and their Impact on Family Life Education for Sectarians, Association of American Colleges Bulletin (Oct 1955)

- The Ethic, Not the Technique, Adult Teacher (May 1959)
- The Ethics of Labor
- Evanston Doesn't Excite Me
- Except the Lord Keep the City
- The Expert in the Labor Movement, American Journal of Sociology (Jul 1951)
- A Face to Face Ethic in a Complex world, Wesleyan Methodist (Jun 21, 1961)
- Faith, Hope, and Heifers, The Progressive (Aug 1951)
- That Farmer-Labor Train, The Progressive (Dec 1953)

Folder 2

Articles and essays, F

- The Fate of Salt
- Father is Seventy
- Father Knows Best
- The Fault is in Us, Horizons (Sep 1, 1957)
- The Fear I Felt. Nation (Dec 12, 1953)
- For Academic Freedom in Labor Education, Labor and Nation (Sep 1949)
- For Better Teachers, Adult Teacher (Aug 1960)

Box 27

Folder 3

Articles and essays, F-G

- For Mothers Only
- Forgive Us our Temptations
- The Fraud in Adult Education, The Humanist (No. 6, 1953)
- Functional Citizenship
- The Furious and the Godly, Christian Century (Feb 16, 1955)
- Gadflies Wanted, Motive (Mar 1960)
- General Education for Economic Well-Being

Box 27

Folder 4

Articles and essays, G-H

- Germany's Other Face, Christian Century (Feb 11, 1953)
- Get a Base
- The Glass-top Desk, Christianity Today (Dec 10, 1956)
- God Requireth Not a Uniformity of Religion
- Grandfather Schwalm Had a Red Beard, National Parent Teacher (Mar 1949)
- The Guilt is Ours
- Helstein: Sectarian Bureaucrat
- History's Lessons for Young Americans, Social Education (Apr 1957)
- How I Prepare a Sunday School Lesson, Leader (Nov 1959)
- How to Get a Federal Subpoena, The University of Chicago Magazine (Oct 1953)

Box 27

Folder 5

Articles and essays, H-I

- Human Relations in Industry
- I Owe My Soul to the Company Store

- If You Don't Love 'em, You Can't Teach 'em, Educational Forum (Mar 1954)
- I'll Take the Teacher, You Can Have the Gimmicks, Educational Forum (Jan 1957)
- I'm Your Man
- The Impact of the Local Community on Current Trends in the Labor Movement
- In a Man's Shadow, Mademoiselle (Sep 1952)
- The Indispensable woman

Folder 6

Articles and essays, I-K

- Invocation for Another Conference
- Invocation to the Hydrogen Era
- Is the Economic the Moral?
- Issues not Smiles, The Concerned Student (Oct 1959)
- It Happened Here, Congressional Record (Jul 30, 1953)
- It's Up to You
- It's Your Union Brother
- Johnny's Water Wheel
- Kept Men, Adult Leadership (Apr 1957)
- Know What You Believe

Box 27

Folder 7

Articles and essays, L

- Labor, Motive (Oct 1955)
- Labor, A.D. 1956, Adult Student (Sep 1956)
- Labor, A.D. 1957
- Labor and Automation, Current History (Jun 1959)
- Labor-and the Military, Labor and Nation (Summer 1950)
- Labor, Congress and Politics
- Labor Day Sep 1955

Box 27

Folder 8

Articles and essays, L

- Labor in Ebb Tide, The American Socialist (Jan 1958)
- The Labor Issue, Current History, (Oct 1954)
- Labor Looks at Agriculture
- Labor and Management Influence on Social Controls
- Labor Unity Doesn't Excite Me, American Socialist (Aug 1955)
- Labor's Continuing Decline, Christian Century (Jan 3, 1960)
- Labor's Drive for Security, Social Service Review (Mar 1950)
- Labor's Interest in Education, ALA Bulletin (April 1957)

Box 28

Folder 1

Articles and essays, L

- Labor's New Frontier
- Labor's Political Future, Anvil (Fall 1962)
- Lead Us Not into Temptation, Christian Century (Jan 20, 1954)

- Learning, Person to Person, The Phi Delta Kappan (Dec 1951)
- Let Your Yea be Yea, Christian Century (Sep 14, 1955)
- A Letter to a Young Mother-teacher, The Educational Forum (Jun 1962)

Folder 2

Articles and essays, L-M

- Life is My Laboratory, Current Religious Thought (Mar 1951)
- Like Unto Our Heroes, Christian Scholar (Jan 1955)
- A Little Light in a Dark World
- The Lost Art of Pamphleteering
- Love Feast at Baugo
- Man is Responsible, Christian Century (Mar 15, 1950)
- A Man Named Andrew, Christian Century (Nov 17, 1954)

Box 28

Folder 3

Articles and essays, M

- A Man's Work and a Men's Soul, Gospel Messenger (Nov 8, 1954)
- Marks of an Educated Man, Christian Scholar (Jun 1958)
- Men, Not Monuments, Association of American Colleges Bulletin (May 1959)
- Methodist Frontiers in 1953, Christian Advocate (Aug 6, 1953)
- The Middle Kingdom
- Milk Knows No Polities
- Monroe Schwalm, Brethren Elder
- Moral Dilemma of Democratic Man, The American Journal of Economics and Sociology (Jan 1956)
- Morality and Administration in Labor Management
- Relations, Religious Education (Jul 1958)
- The More Unity, the More Apathy
- My Pennsylvania Dutch Dad, Messenger (May 6, 1958)

Box 28

Folder 4

Articles and essays, N-O

- The Nature of the Witness
- New Delhi Doesn't Excite Me, Gospel Messenger (Mar 3, 1962)
- Nixon and Voorhis or I was Younger Then
- No Dictaphones Please
- The Odds are Against It, University of Chicago Magazine (Mar 1962)
- Of Bread and Stone
- One Honest Evening
- One World or None, Gospel Messenger (Dec 20, 1952)
- The Open Mind
- Opportunities for Youth in America's Present Economic System

Box 28

Folder 5

Articles and essays, O-P

• Organization, Bureaucracy, Loyalty, Antioch Review (Summer 1955)

- Organized Labor and American Ethics, Annals of the American
- Academy of Political and Social Science (Jan 1955)
- Organized Labor and International Responsibility
- Party Line
- The Perfect Stranger, The Humanist (Sep 1959)
- · Personal Attitudes Toward Religious Living
- Pilot Project for the Peace Corps
- Political Advice for the Churchman, Christian Advocate (Mar 3, 1949)
- Political Morality and the Businessman

Folder 6

Articles and essays, P

- The Power Seekers
- Pressures on the Family, Gospel Messenger (May 5, 1956)
- Pressures on the Universities, Intercollegian (Dec 1952)
- Primer of Politics, A.J.R.C. Journal (Nov 1957)
- Protest from the Ranks, Saturday Review (Jun 21, 1958)
- The Protestant Ethic
- A Protestant Political Strategy, Christian Century (Nov 15, 1950)
- Publishers of Publishing, The Library Quarterly (Jan 1962)

Box 28

Folder 7

Articles and essays, P-R

- The Pure in Heart, Gospel Messenger (Oct 21, 1961)
- The Questars
- Raising the Levels of Excellence, Chicano Schools Journal (Oct 1959)
- Re-Discovering Our Power in God
- The Refiner's Fire, Christian Century (Feb 15, 1962)
- Reflections on Peace Education
- Religion and Labor, A.D. 1951, Gospel Messenger (Sep 1951)
- Religion and the Labor Crisis Requirements of Peace

Box 28

Folder 8

Articles and essays, R-S

- Research in Unions or Button, Button, Who's Got the Button
- Resolution is Not Enough, Gordon Review (Fall 1959)
- The Return to Religion: Fact or Fiction, Round Table (May 29, 1955)
- Revival at Baugo Roads to Agreement, New Outlook (Nov 1952)
- Rome Woos the Unions, The Lutheran (Oct 26, 1960)
- Saint Francis of the Pet Shop, The Humanist (Mar 1960)

Box 29

Folder 1

Articles and essays, S

- Say "No" to Universal Military Training, Gospel Messenger (Feb 24, 1951)
- Shall Anti-Trust Laws be Extended to Labor? No, The Rotarian (Dec 1952)
- The Shark, the Ostrich, and the Pioneer

- Should We Have Universal Military Training?, Varsity (Jan 1951)
- Social and Economic Forces and their Impact on a University
- Social Ethics and the Working Man
- Some Reflections on Labor Education
- Some Unresolved Disputes
- Symposium, The American Socialist (Jul 1956)

Folder 2

Articles and essays, T

- The Teamster
- The Teamsters and Hoffa, Studies on the Left (#3 1962)
- The `Teched
- Technology and Man, Religion in Life (Winter 1960-61)
- "There is a Wideners in God's Mercy"

Box 29

Folder 3

Articles and essays, T

- There's No Substitute for Integrity, Christian Advocate (May 1952)
- These Things I Do Not Miss, Gospel Messenger (May 8, 1954)
- These Things I Miss, Gospel Messenger (Jun 13, 1953)
- They Don't Sing Any More, Christian Century (Feb 27, 1952)
- Three Rings on One-Ten, Community (Jun 1953)
- Three Score Years and Ten
- Trends in National and Community Life, Motive (Oct 1957)
- A Tribute to My Teachers, The Educational Forum (Jan 1961)

Box 29

Folder 4

Articles and essays, T-V

- A Tribute to Williard Uphaus
- Unconsummated Marriage
- The U.A.W. Leads the way
- Unsatisfying Choice, The Christian Century (Oct 31, 1956)
- Unto the Least of These, Motive (May 1958)
- A View of the Future, American Socialist (Dec 1955)
- The Virgin and the Robot
- A Vision and a Willingness, Adult Leadership (Jan 1955)

Box 29

Folder 5

Articles and essays, W

- Wanted: A Protestant Political Strategy
- We Became Questers, New Christian Advocate (Sep 1959)
- We Used to Put the Best Potatoes in the Bottom of the Basket, Christian Herald (Sep 1960)
- What Can Be Done About It?, International Journal of Religious Education (Nov 192)
- What Every Citizen Should Know About Politics, Progressive Education (May 1952)
- What's Wrong, Leader (Jan 1959)

Folder 6

Articles and essays, W

- What Makes Reuther Reuther?, U of C Magazine (May 1959)
- What Makes Reuther Run?, Christian Century (Dec 17, 1952)
- What Our Educational System Needs, A Proposal, Educational Forum (Nov 1959)
- What Price Education?, Junior College Journal (Sep 1955)
- What Teachers Should Know About Unions
- Whence Came Our Power for Good?, Gospel Messenger (Apr 2 1956)
- Where Are Our Heroes?, The Unitarian Register (Jan 1962)
- Who Are the Brethren, Adult Teacher (Nov 1956)
- Who Has Faith in Democracy?, Pennsylvania School Journal (Mar 1956)
- Why Adult Educators Don't

Box 29

Folder 7

Articles and essays, W

- Why Do They Leave the Unions?, Christian Century (Aug 31m 1949)
- Why Labor Leaders are Lonesome, The Antioch Review (Summer 1952)
- Why the Worker Wants Status and Security, Christian Advocate (Aug 31, 1950)
- Williard Uphaus: Prisoner of Conscience, Christian Century (Apr 13, 1960)
- Witness Against the New Idolatry, The Messenger (Jul, 28, 1953)
- Work To Do, The Humanist (#4 1960)
- The Worker Discovers his Wife
- Workers are People, The Messenger (Sep 1, 1954)

Box 29

Folder 8

Articles and essays, W-Y

- Workers Education for What?, The Antioch Review (Summer 1951)
- The World Scene: Implication for Church and Labor, Gospel Messenger (Sep 3, 1949)
- The World's Laborer "Worthy of His Hire"
- Youth and the Military

Box 29

Folder 9

Book Reviews by Kermit Eby

Box 29

Folder 10

Fiction - Short Tales by Kermit Eby

- The Rabbit That Drank the Cow's Milk
- A Ride on a Big Fish
- How Granddad Got his Bearskin Coat
- Rabbit Roundup
- The Big Shorthorn Bull
- The Owl and the Bogey
- Why the Baby Bears went to Bed Hungry
- Saved by the Cow's Tail

Series III: Congress of Industrial Organizations (CIO)

Box 30

Folder 1

Carey, James B. - 1947

Box 30

Folder 2

Carey, James B. - 1948

Box 30

Folder 3

Murray, Philip - 1947

Box 30

Folder 4

Murray, Philip - 1948

Box 30

Folder 5

Miscellaneous Memoranda, C.I.O. - Jan-Sept 1946

Box 30

Folder 6

Miscellaneous Memoranda, C.I.O. - Oct-Dec 1946

Box 30

Folder 7

Miscellaneous Memoranda, C.I.O. - Jan-Mar 1947

Box 30

Folder 8

Miscellaneous Memoranda, C.I.O. - Apr-Sep 1947

Box 30

Folder 9

Miscellaneous Memoranda, C.I.O. - Oct-Dec 1947

Box 30

Folder 10

Miscellaneous Memoranda, C.I.O. - Jan-Aug 1948

Box 30

Folder 11

Articles and Speeches, C.I.O. Jan-Jun 1943

Box 30

Folder 12

Articles and Speeches, C.I.O. Jul-Dec 1943

Box 30

Folder 13

Articles and Speeches, C.I.O. Jan-Apr 1944

Box 30

Folder 14

Articles and Speeches, C.I.O. May-Aug 1944

Box 30

Folder 15

Articles and Speeches, C.I.O. Sep-Dec 1944

Box 31

Folder 1

Articles and Speeches (C.I.O), continued Jan-Apr 1945

Box 31

Folder 2

Articles and Speeches (C.I.O), May-Aug 1945

Box 31

Folder 3

Articles and Speeches (C.I.O), Sep-Dec 1945

Box 31

Folder 4

Articles and Speeches (C.I.O), 1946

Box 31

Folder 5

Articles and Speeches (C.I.O), 1946

Box 31

Folder 6

Articles and Speeches (C.I.O), 1946

Box 31

Folder 7

Articles and Speeches (C.I.O), 1946

Box 31

Folder 8

Articles and Speeches (C.I.O), 1947

Box 31

Folder 9

Articles and Speeches (C.I.O), 1947

Box 31

Folder 10

Articles and Speeches (C.I.O), 1947

Box 31

Folder 11

Articles and Speeches (C.I.O), 1947

Box 31

Folder 12

Articles and Speeches (C.I.O), 1948

Box 31

Folder 13

Articles and Speeches (C.I.O), 1948

Box 31

Folder 14

Articles and Speeches (C.I.O), 1948

Box 31

Folder 15

Articles and Speeches (C.I.O), 1948

Series IV: Biographical and Miscellaneous Material

Box 32

Folder 1

Reflections on Kermit Eby

- Altboch, Philip, "Kermit Eby: Pragmatic Idealist" Chicago Maroon (Aug 17, 1962)
- Morse, Kenneth, "Kermit Eby: The Man and the Ideal" Brethren Life and Thought (Spring, 1963)
- Winger, Howard, "Country Scholar" Gospel Messenger (Apr 27, 1963)

Box 32

Folder 2

For Brethren Only Reviewed in Brethren Life and Thought (Spring 1959)

Box 32

Folder 3

Paradoxes of Democracy Reviewed in Brethren Life and Thought (Spring 1957)

Box 32

Folder 4

Protests of an ExOragnization Man Miscellaneous reviews

Box 32

Folder 5

Have You Seen the Saint Mss. By Malcolm Berd

Box 32

Folder 6

Om-Kareven Mss. by unknown suthor

Box 32

Folder 7

American Advisory Comission on Education to Japan, reports

Box 32

Folder 8

American Advisory Comission on Education to Japan, letters and speeches

Box 32

Folder 9

Chicago Teachers Union

Box 32

Folder 10

Financial and Schnolastic Records - Kermit Eby

Box 32

Folder 11

Photographs

Box 32

Folder 12

Catholic Bid for Labor Power Mss. by unknown author

Box 32

Folder 13

It's your Union Brother by Kermit Eby Mss

Series V: Scrapbooks

Scrapbook 1 1933-1935

Box 33

Scrapbook 2 Jun 1936 - Sep 1937 (Ann Arbor, Michigan)

Box 33

Scrapbook 3 1938-1941 (misc.) and 1938-1939 (Chicago Teachers Union)

Box 33

Scrapbook 4 1939-1942

Box 33

Scrapbook 5 July 1939 - Jan 1943

Box 33

Scrapbook 6 Jul 1942 - Feb 1943

Box 33

Scrapbook 7 Jan-Feb 1943

Box 33

Scrapbook 8 1943-1944

Box 33

Scrapbook 9 Jan 1945- Mar 1946

Box 33

Scrapbook 10 Mar-Jun 1946

Box 33

Scrapbook 11 Jul 1946- Jun 1948

Box 33

Scrapbook 12 "Violence" 1945-1949

Box 33

Scrapbook 13 Oct 1948 - Jan 1949

Box 33

Scrapbook 14 Jan 1949 - Dec 1950

Box 33

Scrapbook 15 Dec 1950 - June 1951

Box 33

Scrapbook 16 Sep 1951 - May 1952

Box 33

Scrapbook 17 Jun 1952 - Jan 1953

Box 33

Scrapbook 18 Jun 1953 - Sep 1954

Box 33

Scrapbook 19 Jan 1955 - Jun 1957

Box 33

Scrapbook 20 Nov 1957 - Dec 1960

Box 33

Scrapbook 21 1961 - 1962

Box 33

Scrapbook 22 U.S. Commission for the Reorganization of Japanese Education

Series VI: Restricted

Folder 1

Baisden, Bradford, Britton, and Downey, 1949-1959

Box 34

Folder 2

Gable, Goerner, Haas, Kahn, 1949-1959

Box 34

Folder 3

Kipnis, Letton, Morrow, Norton, 1950-1958

Box 34

Folder 4

Nottenburg, Fearce, Peterson, Phillips, 1950-1957

Box 34

Folder 5

Rayack, Rife, Romberg, Setzer, 1949-1957

Box 34

Folder 6

Shibutani, Si ons, Smith, Timberlake, 1948-1959

Box 34

Folder 7

Wilenski, Winget, 1950-1951